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iﬁt’lrphy, Erin L. Loq OD Obg g@@j

From: Figler, Jennifer L. [jfigler@slk-law.com]
Sent:  Monday, August 17, 2009 9:46 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW; Impeccable Smiles, P.L.

Good morning,
Couid you please check on the request below? It does not appear to have posted yet.
Thank you,

Jennifer

Jennifer L. Figler
Paralegal

Shumaker, Loop & Kendrick, LLP
Bank of America Plaza

101 East Kennedy Boulevard

Suite 2800

Tampa, FL 33602

813.229.7600

813.227.2268 direct

813.229.1660 fax

jfigler@slk-law.com

www.stk-law.com

IRS Circular 230 Notice: We are required to advise you no person or entity may use any tax advice in this communication or any
attachment to (i) avold any penalty under federal tax law or (i) promote, market or recommend any purchase, Investment or other
action.

Confidentiality Statement: This electronic message contains information from the law firm of Shumaker, Loop & Kendrick, LLP, and
may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are
not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited.
If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail or telephone
800.444.6659.

From: Figler, Jennifer L.

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 1:58 PM
To: 'corpheip’

Subject: RE: Impeccable Smiles, P.L.

Thanks!

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 2:00 PM

To: Figler, Jennifer L.

Subject: RE: Impeccable Smiles, P.L.

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.
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Far future reference please note that under Popular Links on the first page of the site there is a link for:

Address &
FEI/EIN Changes

This link is to the e-mail address for FEI/EIN change requests:

cornaddresscha nge@dos.state.fl.us

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State vaiues your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you, Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction_Survey '

From: Figler, Jennifer L. [mailto:jfigler@slk-law.com]
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 1:56 PM

To: corphelp; CorpAddressChange

Subject: Impeccable Smiles, P.L.

Good afternoon,

For Impeccable Smiles, P.L., document no. Losoooossss, please add the EIN to your website, which is 27-0390101.
Thanks.

Jennifer L. Figler
Paralegal

Shumaker, Loop & Kendrick, LLP
Bank of America Plaza

101 East Kennedy Boulevard

Suite 2800

Tampa, FL 33602

813.229.7600

813.227 2268 direct

813.229.1660 fax

jfigler@slk-law.com

www.slk-law.com

IRS Circutar 230 Notice: We are required to advise you no person or entity may use any tax advice in this communication or any
attachment to (i) avoid any penalty under federal tax law or (ii} promote, market or recommend any purchase, investment or other
action. -

Confidentiality Statement: This electronic message contains information from the law firm of Shumaker, Loop & Kendrick, LLP, and
may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are
not the intended reciplent, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited.
If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail or telephone
800.444.6659. '

[ AN ratate)



